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Legislative File No:  2005-0528 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Julie Jenuwine, Finance Director, extension 2535 
 
DATE: July 28, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Delivery of Mayor’s Proposed 2006 Budget 
 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Request the acknowledgement of the receipt of the 2006 Mayor’s Proposed Budget by City Council and set a 
public hearing for the purpose of discussing the 2006 Budget. 
 
REASON FOR PURCHASE: 
Public Act 43 of 1963 and Chapter III Section 3.5 of the charter of the City of Rochester Hills states “A public 
hearing at such time and place as the Council shall direct shall be held on the proposed budget each year.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend that City Council adopt a resolution to set a Public Hearing for the 2006 Budget for September 7, 
2005. 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   
Budget Content: 
Finance Director   

Purchasing Process: 
Supervisor of Procurement   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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